
From: Don Carr
To: "jbriner@buffalo.edu"
Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: 3BC-BRI---- PTR Requests
Date: Monday, March 16, 2009 9:28:00 AM

Good Afternoon Jason,
 
In a preliminary technical review of your 3BC-BRI---- application, a few items are requiring more
information or comment.  Is August 2011 the ideal expiry of the licence?  If the research is
expected to take place for a longer duration  up to 5 years would not affect the application process
and potentially cut down on the number of renewals.   Will all camp activities be taking place
within the 3 maps provided?    Also a Spill Contingency Plan is required, ideally this would be
provided prior to the 30 day public review period.   For reference, Spill Contingency Plans can be
obtained from the ftp site and one example would be from ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/3BC -
CAMPS/3BC-SII/.   
 
Sincerely,
 
Don
 
_________________________
Don Carr
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(P) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(F) 867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
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